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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING Januar-y 31, 1992 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNGR (505) 393-6181

Amerada Hess Corporation
Drawer D
Monument, NM 88265

Attn: Mr. Robert L. Williams, Jr.

Re: Chevron USA Inc.
B.V. Culp NCT-B #2
Unit I, Sec. 31, T19S, R37E
(No. Monument G/SA Unit Blk 15 Well #9)

Gentlemen:

We have been contacted by Brian Cotner with Chevron concerning the above-
referenced well. He indicated Amerada shows this wellbore to be perforated
3533--3704 which are perforations outside the unitized interval and there-
fore would need to be squeezed.

According to records on file in the OCD office this well is an openhole
completion 3794--3901'. We do not show the work you list on your
schematic as being done in 1987. According to Mr. Cotner Chevron does not
have records on this work either.

Please verify this information and advise where it was obtained. If this
proves to be erroneous information this wellbore should be acceptable.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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cc: Brian Cotner
Chevron USA Inc.
Box 1150
Midland, TX 79705
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